From: Warnock, Scott

To: Johnson. Julie@Waterboards

Cc: Di Ciolli, Thomas A.; Frank, Stephen

Subject: OTC Information from the Ormond Beach Generating Station
Date: Thursday, November 1, 2018 9:22:38 AM
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Hello Julie,
| hope you had an enjoyable Halloween celebration.

Please find attached the following OTC data as requested in Ms. Eileen Sobeck’s correspondence to
Mr. Thomas Di Ciolli, Plant Manager
dated October 25, 2018:

1. Monthly and total intake volume for October 1, 2017, through September 30, 2018.
2. Actual annual impingement data in total pounds from October 1, 2017, through September
30, 2018, or newly available impingement data since October 1, 2017.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Thank you.

Scott Warnock
Environmental Specialist
GenOn Energy, Inc.
(805) 986-7218

Beginning July 1, 2018 all emails with @NRG.com or @NRGENERGY.com will no longer be
delivered. To ensure delivery, please use “@GenOn.com”.
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ORMOND BEACH GENERATING STATION

Oct. 1, 2017 ~ Sept. 30, 2018 OTC
Flow Data Impingement Data

OTC Flow Data
Actual Flows

Year Date (Million of
Gallons)

Oct 2,082.4

2017 Nov 527.3
Dec 507.9
Jan 817.9
Feb No Discharge
Mar No Discharge
Apr 1,771.5

2018 May 1,852.9
Jun 777.1
Jul 9,595.8
Aug 3,049.3
Sep 835.7

Total: 21,817.8

Fish Impingement Data

Fish
Year Date Impingement
Data (lbs.)
2017 Nov 0.000
Feb No Discharge
2018 May 0.000
Aug 0.044

Total: 0.044
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